dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf
of Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 3:24 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * * The Spring Mineral Sale * *

** The Spring Mineral Clearance Sale **

Mineral specimens have been flying off the website during the huge 70% OFF

Spring Mineral Sale! Thank you to everyone who is taking this opportunity to
build their collections! I'm adding additional specimens this week to the mineral
showrooms and a new Tucson 2020 Update will also take place this week with
new items from the recent Tucson Show filling a third showroom. Stay tuned!

Please act quickly to reserve all your items of interest! Every other showroom
on the website will continue to feature huge mineral sale discounts up to 50%!

The new Tucson 2020 Showrooms are not included but offers are welcome.



I've removed most of the sold specimens to make for quicker browsing.

* These Showrooms are Discounted 70% Off the Online Pricing *

Tucson 2018 Showrooms

Denver 2017 Showrooms

Best Offer Showroom
Keystone Showrooms

All Mineral Sale Discounts will be calculated towards the online website prices

and applied at check out. The current online prices do not reflect the discounts.

* These Showrooms are Discounted 50% Off the Online Pricing *

Denver 2019 Showrooms

Tucson 2019 Showrooms

Denver 2018 Showrooms
Exceptional Showrooms

* Thanks Again and Please Stay Safe! Email if you have any Questions *

Contact Information
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The Newest Tucson Showroom Opens Soon!

Watch for offers and update notices!

Spectacular New Mineral Specimens for Your Collection!

* Delivery time is currently running at about 10 days due to local isolation orders. *

Thank you for your patience during this unusual time!

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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